Solicitor-James-Lynn then explained of an alternate plan of the unified traffic code. It was moved by Mr. Neal, seconded by Mr. Rhoades and carried; "The Solicitor proceed with the recodification of the general Ord. including a uniform traffic code using the W. H. Anderson Co. basic code as a basis. A roll call resulted in 5 ayes in favor of the motion.

The meeting adjourned.

Approved:

Omer Jackson

Attest:

Renneth E. Coff.
Clerk-Treas.

Special Meeting

The Council of the Village of Centerville, County of

Montgomery and the State of Ohio met for a Special Meeting, March 20,19
7:30 F.M.

With Mayor Jackson presiding. Present: Councilmen Richard Neal,

Gilbert Neuabuer, Bernard Cramer, Walter Rhoades, and Frank Arnold

came in at 8:20 P.M. Engineer Leo Wall and Solicitor James Lynn.

The minutes of the previous meeting were read and approved. It was moved by Mr. Cramer, seconded by Mr. Rhoades and carried that the minutes be approved a roll call resulted in 4 ayes in favor of the motion.

The Mayor reported that the Ox Roast Committee would like to use the Village truck to haul supplies at the annual Ox Roast. It was moved by Mr. Neubauer that the Ox Roast Committee use the Village truck but they would first have to use one of the Village Street men to drive the truck without cost to the Village, seconded by Mr. Cramer and carried. A roll call resulted in 4 ayes in favor of the motion.

The Mayor reported that the Community Ambulance Corp. would sell the ambulance to the Village for the sum of \$1.00. After a general discussion the Mayor appointed Mr. Cramer as chairman of this committee to see if he would find new trustees for a new Ambulance

Corp.

The problem of controling, weights 2 loads on certain streets were discussed. The Solicitor was then instructed to investigate this matter.

It was moved by Mr. Neubauer to pass Res. 1-59 "A resolution of intent to enter into an agreement with the Board of County Commissioners of Montgomery County, Ohio for the construction of incinerators to serve the Montgomery County area," seconded by Mr. Arnold and carried. A roll call was ordered which resulted in 5 ayes in favor of the motion.

The Street Committee suggested to map out a street program of the streets to be repaired in Centerville. The Mayor then directed the Street Committee and the Village Engineer to prepare a list of street work to be done every year, also certain maintance work to be done every year.

The Engineer then gave a report of West Franklin St. He suggested that the Village should go ahead with the work on West Franklin with the State Highway Dept. The Mayor then directed the Engineer to write a letter of intent to Mr. Unger of the Division of Highways.

The meeting adjourned.

Approved:

white or ea.

Attest:

Reuneth E.

Regular Meeting of Council

The Council of the Village of Centerville, County of
Montgomery and the State of Ohio met in regular session April 6,1959
with Mayor Jackson presiding. Present: Bernard Cramer, Gilbert
Neubauer, Richard Neal, Frank Arnold, Walter Rhoades. Engineer Leo
Wall and Solicitor James Lynn.

The minutes of the previous meeting were read and approved.

It was moved by Mr. Neubauer, seconded by Mr. Neal and carried that
the minutes be approved as read. A roll call resulted in 6 eyes in